
TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Town of Windsor 

Memorandum 

October 9, 2018 

The Honorable Mayor and Town Council 

Michael Stallings, Town Manager /V\ S 

Calendar of Events 

Agenda Item No. X_h_ 

I am enclosing the calendar of events for October/November for your information. 

This is for your information. 



Oct 11 -

Oct 11 -

Oct 18 -

Oct 18 -

Oct 23 -

Oct 24 -

Nov 12 -

Nov 13 -

CALENDAR OF EVENTS 
October, 2018 - November, 2018 

Isle of Wight County School Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m. in the 
Board Room 

Intergovernmental Meeting at 6:00 p.m. at the Smithfield Center 

Isle of Wight Board of Supervisors Meeting at 5 :00 p.m. in the 
Board Room 

Windsor Weekly Candidate Forum at 7:00 p.m. in the Windsor 
High School Auditorium 

Isle of Wight Planning Commission Meeting at 6:00 p.m. in the 
Board Room 

Windsor Planning Commission Meeting at 7:00 p.m. in the 
Council Chambers 

Town Offices Closed - Veteran's Day 

Windsor Town Council Meeting at 7:00 p.m. in the Council 
Chambers 
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